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General Jobsites   

WorkSite / PaeMahi http://www.worksite.govt.nz 

 

The New Zealand government portal for work and skills.  
Contains links to government and non-government websites 
about the work environment in New Zealand including a 
section on online job hunting. 

 

Employment Opportunities http://www.seek.co.nz 

 

 

Large Australasian employment website.  

 

NZ Jobs http://www.nzjobs.co.nz General NZ jobseekers’ website. 

New Kiwis http://www.newkiwis.co.nz 

 

A recruitment tool linking skills of migrants to job vacancies. 

 

Hudson http://nz.hudson.com Large employment website providing temporary, contract or 
permanent work.  They specialise in all major industries and 
job categories across 28 countries. 

Working in NZ 

 

 

http://www.workingin.com 

 

Search or browse through employer profiles of New Zealand’s 
leading companies and submit your resume. 

WorkOtagoNZ http://www.workotagonz.co.nz Job vacancies in Dunedin offered through the website or a 
submitted resume can be matched with relevant vacancies 
and forwarded to prospective employers.  WorkOtagoNZ also 
links to local recruitment agencies to further assist with 
employment in the Dunedin/Otago region. 

Taranakijobsnz http://www.taranakijobsnz.com/ View employment opportunities available in various fields 
throughout Taranaki.  Also there are a number of links which 
will lead to local recruitment agencies and larger 
companies/industries in the area. 

Gisbornejobs.com http://www.gisbornejobs.com/ The Gisborne HR Forum lists jobs available as well as having 
a link to the local newspaper for other job vacancies.  
Employees can also view company profiles within the 
Gisborne District and can enter company websites (some of 
which will have employment vacancies). 

Hawkes Bay Job Search http://www.businesshawkesbay.c
om/ncc2/catagories.html 

Napier City Council sponsored website listing vacancies and 
allowing potential employees to contact the employer direct. 

Positively Wellington Business http://www.positivelywellingtonbu
siness.co.nz/ 

The Migrant/Expat database allows jobseekers to submit their 
details onto the database for employer access.  Also has a link 
to a careers webpage that provides access to a number of job 
sites and recruitment agencies offering nationwide 
employment. 

Pohlen Kean http://www.pohlenkean.co.nz An Auckland recruitment company that visits the UK looking 
for a range of skilled workers. 

Tradestaff http://www.tradestaff.co.nz A New Zealand owned and operated recruitment company 
specialising in temporary staff for the trades.  The service is 
nationwide and they also offer permanent jobs. 

Career Services 

 

http://www.kiwicareers.govt.nz 

 

New Zealand job, industry and training information and links to 
relevant websites including job vacancy links. 
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Engineering Jobsites   

CRS Recruitment http://www.crsrecruit.co.nz 

 

A specialist engineering personnel recruitment service. 

 

Engineering Taranaki 
Consortium 

 

http://www.et-con.com 

 

Applied engineering employment opportunities.  

Farra Engineering Ltd. http://www.farra.co.nz The website of a large engineering company. 

 

Fisher & Paykel http://www.fisherpaykel.co.nz 

 

 

Fisher & Paykel Appliances Limited designs, manufactures 
and markets a range of innovative household appliances. 

 

Momentum http://www.momentum.co.nz Specializes in job placement in the power sector, generation, 
transmission, distribution engineering, maintenance and 
construction.  They also do a lot of work in infrastructure, 
water, etc so engineers and tradesmen. 

 

Select Personnel http://www.selectp.co.nz A recruitment company site with many engineering related 
jobs. 

 

Technical/IT Jobsites   

ITANZ http://www.itanz.org.nz 

 

Information Technology Association of New Zealand.  

 

Job Universe http://www.jobuniverse.co.nz 

 

New Zealand’s jobsite for the Information Technology and 
Computer Industry. 

 

Tait Communications http://www.taitworld.com 

 

Designs and manufactures professional radio communication 
solutions for mobile organisations.  

 

Canterbury Software http://www.canterburysoftware.or
g.nz   

 

Canterbury Software Inc (CSI) is a non-profit organisation 
aimed at helping the Canterbury software sector succeed at 
home and worldwide.  Site contains job listings. 

Canterbury Electronics Group http://www.ceg.org.nz/jobs.asp 

    

Site containing job opportunities in the hi-tech sector in 
Canterbury 

Electronics South http://www.electronicssouth.com 

 

Canterbury New Zealand's largest electronics cluster working 
with Manufacturers (OEM's, component and contract), 
Distributors, Designers, Product testers and Certification 
services.  Site contains job listings. 

Australian Mathematical Society http://www.austms.org.au/Jobs/ Site sponsored by the Australian Mathematical Society for job 
listings mainly in Australasia in seven sectors – Academic, 
Business, Finance, IT/Computing, Statistics, Teaching and 
Government. 

Outsource 2 New Zealand http://www.outsource2newzealan
d.com 

A group of NZ software development companies that offers 
development services to UK companies, and regularly visits 
the UK. 

http://www.crsrecruit.co.nz
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District Health Board 
Jobsites  

 

Auckland DHB http://www.adhb.govt.nz/Aucklan
dHealthCareers/ 

 

Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Auckland 
region.  

Bay of Plenty DHB http://www.bopdhb.govt.nz Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Bay of 
Plenty region. 

 

Canterbury DHB http://www.dchb.govt.nz Provides healthcare services through the Canterbury region 
(from Kaikoura to Ashburton) and lists various healthcare jobs. 

 

Capital and Coast DHB http://www.ccdhb.org.nz/jobs/em
popps.asp 

Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Wellington 
region and surrounding districts. 

 

Counties Manukau DHB http://www.cmdhb.org.nz Healthcare website links into seek website listing all jobs only 
in the Manukau area. 

 

Hawkes Bay DHB http://www.hawkesbaydhb.govt.n
z/ 

Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Hawkes 
Bay region.  

 

Hutt Valley DHB http://www.huttvalleydhb.org.nz Provides healthcare services for the Hutt Valley and lists jobs 
available at the Hutt Hospital. 

 

Lakes DHB http://lakesdhb.ebits.co.nz Employment listings for the Taupo/Rotorua region. 

 

MidCentral DHB http://www.midcentral.co.nz Funder and provider of health and disability services in the 
wider Manawatu Region offering a wide range of health 
industry jobs. 

 

Nelson Marlborough DHB http://www.nmdhb.govt.nz/vacan
cies 

Healthcare job listings in the Nelson/Marlborough districts. 

 

Northland DHB http://www.nhl.co.nz/NHL/nhlijob
s.htm 

Healthcare providers covering Whangarei, Kaitaia, Dargaville 
and the Bay of Islands offering jobs in the industry. 

 

Otago DHB http://www.otagodhb.govt.nz/emp
loyment.asp 

Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Otago 
region.  

 

South Canterbury DHB http://www.timaruhospital.co.nz Timaru Hospital’s list of vacancies.  The hospital is run by the 
South Canterbury DHB. 

 

Southland DHB http://www.southlandhealth.co.nz Healthcare providers covering Invercargill/Queenstown and 
Gore offering jobs in the industry. 

 

Tairawhiti DHB http://www.tdh.org.nz/tdh/employ
ment/ 

Responsible for funding and providing healthcare for the 
Gisborne district and lists vacancies at the Gisborne hospital. 

 

http://www.adhb.govt.nz/AucklandHealthCareers/
http://www.bopdhb.govt.nz
http://www.dchb.govt.nz
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Taranaki DHB http://www.tdhb.org.nz Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Taranaki 
region.  

Waikato DHB http://www.waikatodhb.govt.nz/w
dhb/ 

One of the largest healthcare providers in NZ covering the 
Waikato, Thames, Tokoroa, Te Kuiti, Taumarunui, Te 
Awamutu and Morrinsville.  Offers a range of healthcare 
vacancies. 

 

Wairarapa DHB http://www.wairarapa.dhb.org.nz Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Wairarapa 
region.  The DHB receives tertiary services from Wellington. 

 

Waitemata DHB http://www.waitematadhb.govt.nz The largest secondary healthcare provider in NZ covering 
North Shore, Waitakere City and the Rodney District with 
services being provided through North Shore Hospital and 
Waitakere Hospital.  Job vacancies are provided in the various 
healthcare services. 

 

West Coast DHB http://www.westcoastdhb.org.nz/
vacancies/ 

Covering Greymouth, Westport and Buller along the west 
coast.  The DHB offers various healthcare employment 
opportunities. 

 

Whanganui DHB http://www.wdhb.org.nz Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Whanganui 
region.  Service area includes Raetihi down to Marton with 
Wanganui Hospital the main secondary level health service 
provider. 

 

Health recruitment agencies  

Accent Health Recruitment http://www.accent.net.nz A health employment consultancy dealing with temporary, 
permanent and short term contracts nationwide.  Specialise in 
recruiting health professionals into NZ across a broad range of 
health occupations. 

 

Corinth Healthcare Exchange http://www.corinthhealthcare.com Specialist agency for Healthcare professionals looking for work 
in the UK.  

 

Healthlink http://www.healthlink.net An internationally recognised health information service. 

 

Jobpulse http://www.jobpulse.co.nz Offers healthcare employment opportunities in the Auckland 
region.  

 

PULSE (nursing) http://www.pulse-agency.com An international nurse and care recruitment agency. 

 

South Auckland Health http://www.sah.co.nz Provides health services to the people of Manukau City, 
Papakura and Franklin districts. 

 

Supernurse http://www.supernurse.co.nz A temporary and permanent placement agency that 
specialises in locum theatre and specialist care units in NZ.  

 

The Doctors http://www.thedoctors.co.nz Healthcare provider which often advertises vacancies for GPs, 
Nurses and medical administrative staff. 

 

http://www.tdhb.org.nz
http://www.waikatodhb.govt.nz/wdhb/
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Tonix NZ Health Recruitment http://www.tonix.co.nz A health employment consultancy dealing with temporary, 
permanent and short term contracts nationwide.  Specialise in 
recruiting health professionals into NZ across a broad range of 
health occupations. 

 

Construction Jobsites   

Canstaff http://www.canstaff.co.nz A recruitment company with many construction related jobs. 

 

Key Recruiting http://www.keyrecruit.co.nz A site designed for Tradespeople and construction workers. 

 

Naylor Love http://www.naylorlove.co.nz A large construction company with opportunities across NZ. 

 

Tradestaff NZ http://www.tradestaff.co.nz 

 

A site designed for Tradespeople and construction workers. 

Fulton Hogan 

 

http://www.fhcareers.co.nz Website of a large New Zealand construction company. 

Registration Bodies   

Architects Education and 
Registration Board 

http://www.aerb.org.nz For the registration and control of architects. 

 

Barristers & Solicitors  http://www.nz-lawsoc.org.nz 
 

The New Zealand Law Society.  

 

Chiropractic Board http://www.chiropracticboard.org.
nz 

For registration of chiropractors 

 

Dental/Clinical Dental 
Technicians 

 

http://www.dentaltec.org.nz For registration and control of Dental Technicians. 

 

Dental Council of New Zealand http://www.dentalcouncil.org.nz Regulates the practise of dentistry. 

 

Dieticians http://www.dieticiansboard.org.nz Dieticians Board 

 

Electrical Workers Registration 
Board 

http://www.ewrb.govt.nz Responsible for the ongoing competency of electric and 
electronic workers. 

 

Medical Laboratory 
Technologists 

http://www.mltboard.org.nz Medical Laboratory Technologists Board 

 

Medical Radiation 
Technologists Board 

http://www.mrtboard.org.nz 

 

For registration and control of medical radiation technologists 

Medical Practitioners http://www.mcnz.org.nz 

 

Registers doctors to practise medicine in New Zealand. 

 

Midwifery Board No website yet For registration and control of midwifes 
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Nursing Council of New 
Zealand 

http://www.nursingcouncil.org.nz 

 

The Nursing Council governs the practice of nurses. 

 

Occupational Therapists http://www.otboard.org.nz For registration of occupational therapists 

 

Optometrists http://www.opticiansboard.org.nz Optometrists and Dispensing Opticians Board 

 

Osteopaths No website yet Osteopathic Board 

Pharmacists http://www.psnz.org.nz Responsible for ensuring that pharmacists and pharmacies are 
registered and promoting quality in the profession of 
pharmacy. 

 

Physiotherapists http://www.physioboard.org.nz Registration site for physiotherapists. 

 

Plumbers, Gasfitters & 
Drainlayers 

 

http://www.pgdb.co.nz Promotes standards of work and professional conduct. 

 

Podiatrists 

 

http://www.podiatristsboard.org.n
z 

Podiatrists Board 

Psychologists 

 

http://www.psychologistsboard.or
g.nz 

Psychologists 

Registration Boards Secretariat  http://www.regboards.co.nz Provide registration boards with a full range of support 
systems.  

 

Surveyors http://www.surveyors.org.nz Monitors the conduct of professional Surveyors in New 
Zealand. 

 

Teachers http://www.teacherscouncil.govt.
nz 

Provide professional leadership in teaching. 

 

Veterinarians http://www.vetcouncil.org.nz Manage the registration of veterinarians. 

 

Education   

Aoraki Polytechnic (Timaru) http://www.aoraki.ac.nz Polytechnic based in Canterbury and Otago. 

 

Auckland University http://www.auckland.ac.nz The University of Auckland. 

 

Auckland University of Tech. http://www.aut.ac.nz Auckland University of Technology. 

 

Canterbury University http://www.canterbury.ac.nz University based in Christchurch in the Canterbury region. 

 

Christchurch Polytechnic  http://www.cpit.ac.nz Polytechnic based in Christchurch in the Canterbury region. 

 

http://www.nursingcouncil.org.nz
http://www.otboard.org.nz
http://www.opticiansboard.org.nz
http://www.psnz.org.nz
http://www.physioboard.org.nz
http://www.pgdb.co.nz
http://www.podiatristsboard.org.nz
http://www.psychologistsboard.or
http://www.regboards.co.nz
http://www.surveyors.org.nz
http://www.teacherscouncil.govt.nz
http://www.vetcouncil.org.nz
http://www.aoraki.ac.nz
http://www.auckland.ac.nz
http://www.aut.ac.nz
http://www.canterbury.ac.nz
http://www.cpit.ac.nz
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English Language Schools http://www.fiels.co.nz Federation of Independent English Language Schools of New 
Zealand.  

   

Institutes of Technology and 
Polytechnics 

http://www.apnz.ac.nz Collective voice that represents 19 institutes of technology and 
polytechnics around NZ. 

 

Lincoln University http://www.lincoln.ac.nz Lincoln University in Canterbury, based just out of 
Christchurch. 

 

Massey University http://www.massey.ac.nz Massey University based in Palmerton North, Auckland and 
Wellington.   

 

Ministry of Education http://www.minedu.govt.nz The ministry of education website provides news, job 
opportunities and information on the NZ education system. 

 

New Zealand Education http://www.educationnz.org.nz NZ Export Education Industry. 

 

Otago University  http://www.otago.ac.nz University of Otago based in Dunedin. 

 

Polytechnics International NZ  http://www.pinz.co.nz Provides appropriate education and training consultancy 
services to New Zealand and international clients. 

 

Study in Taranaki http://www.edtaranaki.ac.nz Information on studying in Taranaki.  

 

Teach NZ http://www.teachnz.govt.nz Part of the Ministry of Education responsible for promoting 
teaching as a profession in New Zealand. 

 

Tai Poutini Polytechnic http://www.taipoutini.ac.nz  

 

West Coast Polytechnic. 

 

Universities (NZVCC) http://www.nzvcc.ac.nz Represents the interests of New Zealand’s eight universities. 

 

University of Canterbury http://www.canterbury.ac.nz University of Canterbury based in Christchurch. 

 

University of Waikato http://www.waikato.ac.nz University of Waikato based in Hamilton. 

 

Victoria University of Wellington http://www.vuw.ac.nz Victoria University of Wellington. 

 

Wanganui Regional Polytechnic http://www.whanganui.ac.nz  Wanganui Regional Polytechnic (UCOL). 

 

Waikato Institute of Technology http://www.wintec.ac.nz  Waikato Institute of Technology website. 

 

Education Wellington 
International 

http://www.ewi.org.nz Education portal for international students who want to study in 
Wellington. 

http://www.fiels.co.nz
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http://www.massey.ac.nz
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Western Institute of Technology 
at Taranaki 

 

http://www.taranaki.ac.nz Western Institute of Technology. 

 

Biotechnology   

Jobs.ac.uk http://www.jobs.ac.uk University jobsite with some Australasian content. 

 

Bioplanet http://www.bioplanet.com Bioinformatics site providing worldwide job listings and 
training/courses 

 

Tiptop Jobs http://www.tiptop.iop.org/ Job listings for physicists along with Postdoc openings and 
PhD Studentships. 

 

American Mathematical Society http://www.ams.org/employment Employment services for PhD Mathematicians. 

 

Aeronautical – Air Traffic 
Control 

  

Airways New Zealand http://subscribe.ariways.co.nz Basic job vacancy details listed.  To view further job 
information or apply for any vacancy you need to register. 

 

Tourism   

Christchurch Information http://www.whatsonchristchurch.c
o.nz 

Comprehensive guide to Christchurch. 

 

Destination Manawatu http://www.manawatunz.co.nz Destination Manawatu – tourism website. 

 

Puke Ariki http://www.pukeariki.com/en Unique knowledge centre portal bringing together library, 
museum and visitor information services for the Taranaki 
region. 

 

Taranaki Tourism http://www.taranakinz.org Taranaki’s official tourism website. 

 

Hamilton City http://www.hamiltoncity.co.nz Portal providing up-to-date information on Hamilton city. 

 

Hamilton Information Website http://www.hamiltoninfo.co.nz Website providing an A-Z guide about Hamilton city. 

 

Hawkes Bay http://www.hawkesbay.com Hawkes Bay tourism website, linked to Hawkes Bay Economic 
development agency. 

 

New Zealand’s Information 

Network 

http://www.tourism-
newzealand.co.nz/wanganui 

Tourism website detailing outdoor activities and sightseeing in 
Wanganui. 

 

Positively Wellington Tourism http://www.wellingtonnz.com Information about what to see and do in Wellington. 

 

Waikato Stadium http://www.waikatostadium.co.nz Upcoming events and information about Waikato Stadium 
based in Hamilton. 

 

http://www.taranaki.ac.nz
http://www.jobs.ac.uk
http://www.bioplanet.com
http://www.tiptop.iop.org/
http://www.ams.org/employment
http://subscribe.ariways.co.nz
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http://www.manawatunz.co.nz
http://www.pukeariki.com/en
http://www.taranakinz.org
http://www.hamiltoncity.co.nz
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Wanganui   http://www.wanganui.co.nz Website providing information on Wanganui including news 
and entertainment. 

 

West Coast  http://www.westcoast.org.nz 

 

Information for both tourists and those looking to live on the 
West Coast. 

 

Key NZ Government Sites   

NZ Government Jobs Online http://www.jobs.govt.nz Jobs and requirements for careers in the state sector. 

 

Agriculture and Forestry http://www.maf.govt.nz Ministry for NZ agriculture, horticulture and forestry.  

Also pet quarantine information. 

 

Births, Deaths and Marriages http://www.bdm.govt.nz How to register births, deaths and marriages. 

 

Companies Office http://www.companies.govt.nz Allows you to form and maintain companies, search the 
register and file your annual return. 

 

Department of Labour http://www.ers.dol.govt.nz Employment law and relations in NZ. 

 

Elections NZ http://www.elections.org.nz How to enrol, vote and details about parties and MP’s. Press 
releases. 

 

Inland Revenue http://www.ird.govt.nz Responsible for administering NZ’s tax system. 

 

Land Transport NZ http://www.ltsa.govt.nz The government department for the land transport system. 

 

Ministry of Education http://www.minedu.govt.nz The Ministry of Education website features news, jobs and 
information on the NZ education system. 

 

Ministry of Health http://www.moh.govt.nz The NZ Government's principal agent and advisor on health 
and disability. 

 

Ministry of Research, Science & 
Technology 

 

http://www.morst.govt.nz Develops research and innovation policies. 

 

NZ Customs Service http://www.customs.govt.nz Outlines rules and requirements for people, goods and craft 
arriving on or leaving New Zealand. 

 

NZ Government (all 
departments) 

http://www.govt.nz Links to NZ central and local government services. 

 

NZ Tourism http://www.purenz.com Official Tourism New Zealand site for destination NZ. 

 

NZ Trade Development Board http://www.nzte.govt.nz Government agency charged with helping New Zealand 
businesses achieve success at home and in the global 
marketplace. 

 

http://www.wanganui.co.nz
http://www.westcoast.org.nz
http://www.jobs.govt.nz
http://www.maf.govt.nz
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http://www.elections.org.nz
http://www.ird.govt.nz
http://www.ltsa.govt.nz
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Reserve Bank http://www.rbnz.govt.nz The website of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand. 

 

Statistics NZ http://www.stats.govt.nz New Zealand’s national statistical office. 

 

Local Government   

Local Government Online http://www.local 
govt.co.nz/AboutCouncils/Byweb
site 

Nationwide. A forum for all local Government – click on any of 
the 17 regions to find local Government jobs in that region. 

 

General Business Links   

Business NZ http://www.businessnz.org.nz A national business organisation promoting a competitive 
growing economy and higher living standards through 
business success. 

 

Economic Forecasts http://www.nbnz.co.nz/economics Economic statistics for the NZ economy in the coming quarter 
including by sector and exports. 

 

Financial Alert http://www.financialalert.co.nz Information on investment, insurance, financial planning and 
business management. 

 

The HiGrowth Project http://www.higrowth.co.nz The HiGrowth Project provides knowledge, information and 
opportunities to help grow IT businesses and New Zealand’s 
IT industry. 

 

Market New Zealand http://www.marketnewzealand.co
m 

An online trade website offering NZ products for export. 

 

National Business Directory http://www.biz.org.nz Developed by the New Zealand Government to provide 
business information online. 

 

NZ Biotech Assoc. http://www.biotech.org.nz Accelerating the growth of the New Zealand Biotechnology 
Industry. 

 

NZ Chamber of Commerce http://www.chamber.co.nz Helps small businesses to link to service providers, business 
seminars, mentors, and provides networking opportunities. 

 

Newsroom http://www.newsroom.co.nz Current national and international news.  

 

NZ Herald http://www.nzherald.co.nz New Zealand’s biggest national newspaper. 

 

The Press http://press.co.nz NZ news and information website. 

 

Real Estate http://www.realenz.co.nz New Zealand property website. 

 

Scoop http://www.scoop.co.nz General information on NZ business, culture, health, real 
estate etc. 

 

http://www.rbnz.govt.nz
http://www.stats.govt.nz
http://www.local.govt.co.nz/AboutCouncils/Bywebsite
http://www.businessnz.org.nz
http://www.nbnz.co.nz/economics
http://www.financialalert.co.nz
http://www.higrowth.co.nz
http://www.marketnewzealand.com
http://www.biz.org.nz
http://www.biotech.org.nz
http://www.chamber.co.nz
http://www.newsroom.co.nz
http://www.nzherald.co.nz
http://press.co.nz
http://www.realenz.co.nz
http://www.scoop.co.nz
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The Independent Business 
Weekly 

http://www.theindependent.co.nz An online version of a weekly business newspaper covering 
business and political issues. 

 

The AA http://www.aa.co.nz The NZ Automobile Association. 

 

UBD Business Directory http://www.ubd.co.nz Website directory with a search function linking to New 
Zealand Businesses. 

 

Halewood (Foreign Exchange) http://www.hifx.co.uk Foreign exchange provider. 

 

Information Southland http://www.venturesouthland.co.n
z 

Delivers Enterprise, Tourism, Promotion, Events and 
Community Development services to the Southland region. 

 

Search Engines http://www.searchnz.co.nz 

http://www.stuff.co.nz 

Search engine restricted to New Zealand Cyberspace. 

A New Zealand news website. 

 

Maori Organisations http://www.maori.org.nz Introduces a  range of information on Maori arts and culture. 

 

Migrant Newspaper ‘Destination 
New Zealand’ 

http://www.outboundpublishing.c
om 

 

Information for emigration, property and opportunities abroad. 

 ‘New Zealand Outlook’   

 

‘Destination New Zealand’ 

http://www.consylpublishing.co.u
k 

http://www.destination-
newzealand.com 

Monthly newspapers about migration, work opportunities and 
living in New Zealand. 

Software Association http://www.nzsa.org.nz New Zealand’s national software association. 

 

Technology NZ http://www.technz.co.nz A consolidation of sources of technological advice.  

 

Telecom Yellow pages http://www.yellowpages.co.nz Electronic telephone directory of businesses. 

 

Telecom White Pages http://www.whitepages.co.nz Electronic telephone directory of businesses and households. 

 

TUANZ http://www.tuanz.org.nz Telecommunications Users Association of New Zealand. 

 

TVNZ News http://www.tvnz.co.nz Information about Television New Zealand. 

 

Overseas Investment 
Commission 

http://www.oic.govt.nz The Overseas Investment Commission administers the NZ 
Government’s foreign investment policies. This site includes 
information on investing in NZ and NZ investment statistics. 

 

http://www.theindependent.co.nz
http://www.aa.co.nz
http://www.ubd.co.nz
http://www.hifx.co.uk
http://www.venturesouthland.co.nz
http://www.searchnz.co.nz
http://www.stuff.co.nz
http://www.maori.org.nz
http://www.outboundpublishing.com
http://www.consylpublishing.co.uk
http://www.destination-newzealand.com
http://www.nzsa.org.nz
http://www.technz.co.nz
http://www.yellowpages.co.nz
http://www.whitepages.co.nz
http://www.tuanz.org.nz
http://www.tvnz.co.nz
http://www.oic.govt.nz
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Export and Import   

Agritech Exports http://www.agritech.org.nz 

 

New Zealand agricultural technologies, pasture based grazing 
systems, and solutions to increase farming profitability. 

 

Beef & Lamb Marketing http://www.nzbeeflamb.co.nz The NZ beef and Lamb Marketing Bureau is responsible for 
the domestic promotion of beef and lamb. 

 

Biotenz – NZ Pharmaceuticals http://www.nzbio.org.nz 

 

The main New Zealand association representing the 
biotechnology sector.   

 

Defence Technologies http://www.defencetech.co.nz NZ Defence Industry Association. 

 

Electronics Industry http://www.electroflash.org.nz Enhancing learning in science and technology. 

 

Export Industry http://www.nzexporters.co.nz Information and contacts for NZ’s export industry. 

ENZA 

(formerly Apple & Pear 
Marketing)  

http://www.enza.co.nz 

 

Company that markets and sells fresh New Zealand produce 
domestically and internationally. 

 

Fashion Industry http://www.fashionz.co.nz Information about New Zealand fashion. 

 

Forest Industries Council http://www.nzforestry.co.nz Comprehensive forestry site with the latest information about 
the wood products industry. 

 

Game Industry Board http://www.nzgib.org.nz Deer Industry New Zealand is responsible for promoting and 
assisting the deer industry. 

 

Kiwifruit  http://www.zespri.com Marketers of ZESPRI kiwifruit. 

 

Meat NZ http://www.meatnz.co.nz Information on farm management and agri-business-related 
activities.  

 

NZ Dairy Board http://www.newzealandmilk.co.nz Manufacturer and marketer of high quality dairy products. 

 

NZ Marine Export Group http://www.nzmarine.com Represents New Zealand’s marine industry exporters. 

 

NZ Wine Institute http://www.nzwine.com The official website for the New Zealand Wine and Grape 
Industry. 

 

Seafood Industry Council  http://www.seafood.co.nz Promotes the interests of all sectors of the fishing industry. 

 

Software Exporters http://www.nzsa.org.nz New Zealand’s national software association. 

 

http://www.agritech.org.nz
http://www.nzbeeflamb.co.nz
http://www.nzbio.org.nz
http://www.defencetech.co.nz
http://www.electroflash.org.nz
http://www.nzexporters.co.nz
http://www.enza.co.nz
http://www.fashionz.co.nz
http://www.nzforestry.co.nz
http://www.nzgib.org.nz
http://www.zespri.com
http://www.meatnz.co.nz
http://www.newzealandmilk.co.nz
http://www.nzmarine.com
http://www.nzwine.com
http://www.seafood.co.nz
http://www.nzsa.org.nz
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Technology NZ http://www.technz.co.nz A consolidation of sources of technological advice and 
assistance available primarily on the internet. 

 

Thoroughbred Breeders http://www.nzthoroughbred.co.nz The official website for everyone interested in learning about 
the New Zealand thoroughbred. 

 

Wood New Zealand http://www.woodnz.co.nz 

 

Information about the forest and wood industry. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Auckland 

  

Auckland http://www.aucklandcity.govt.nz Information about Auckland city and the people that live there. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Bay of Plenty 

  

Tauranga http://www.priorityone.co.nz Business site covering Tauranga and the Bay of Plenty. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Canterbury 

  

Canterbury Development 
Corporation 

http://www.cdc.org.nz 

 

Christchurch’s economic development and employment 
Agency. 

 

Canterbury Employer's 
Chamber of Commerce 

http://www.cecc.org.nz An organisation which helps small businesses in the 
Canterbury region, to link to service providers, business 
seminars, mentors, and provides networking opportunities. 

Canterbury Software Cluster http://www.canterburysoftware.or
g.nz 

Website that brings together some of the leading software 
developers in Canterbury. 

 

Christchurch City Council http://www.ccc.govt.nz Information about Christchurch and the Canterbury region. 

  

Regional Business Sites – 
Hawkes Bay 

  

Napier City Council http://www.businesshawkesbay.c
om 

Business issues in Napier and the surrounding area of Hawkes 
Bay 

 

Napier Life http://www.napierlife.com Information about Napier and the Hawke’s Bay region. 

 

Gisborne http://www.gisborne.govt.nz Gisborne District Council, Economic Development Unit. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Manawatu/Horowhenua 

  

Vision Manawatu 

 

 

http://www.visionmanawatu.org.n
z 

Vision Manawatu – business and job portal for the Manawatu 
region. 

Enterprise Horowhenua http://www.enterprisehorowhenu
a.co.nz 

Dedicated to enhancing the business environment of the 
Horowhenua region. 

 

http://www.technz.co.nz
http://www.nzthoroughbred.co.nz
http://www.woodnz.co.nz
http://www.aucklandcity.govt.nz
http://www.priorityone.co.nz
http://www.cdc.org.nz
http://www.cecc.org.nz
http://www.canterburysoftware.org.nz
http://www.ccc.govt.nz
http://www.businesshawkesbay.com
http://www.napierlife.com
http://www.gisborne.govt.nz
http://www.visionmanawatu.org.nz
http://www.enterprisehorowhenua.co.nz
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Regional Business Sites – 
Southland/Otago 

  

Dunedin City Council http://www.CityofDunedin.com 

http://www.moveto.southlandnz.c
om 

 

Information about Dunedin and the Otago region. 

 

Otago Chamber of Commerce http://www.otagochamber.co.nz An organisation which helps businesses in the Dunedin and 
Otago region, linking to service providers, business seminars 
mentors, and providing networking opportunities. 

 

Otago Southland Employers 
Association 

http://www.osea.org.nz An organisation assisting employers in the Otago Southland 
region. 

 

Venture Southland http://www.venturesouthland.co.n
z 

Information about the Southland region. 

 

Queenstown http://www.queenstown-nz.co.nz Information about Queenstown and the Southern Lakes 
region. 

 

Clark Consulting http://www.clarkconsulting.co.nz Recruitment consultants operating in the Otago region, acting 
as a liaison between employer and employee.  

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Tasman 

  

Latitude Nelson http://www.NelsonNZ.com Nelson and Tasman region. 

 

Nelson Tasman Chamber of 
Commerce 

http://www.commerce.org.nz An organisation which helps businesses in the Nelson and 
Tasman region to link to service providers, business seminars, 
and mentors, and provides networking opportunities. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Taranaki 

  

New Plymouth District Council http://www.npdc.govt.nz 

http://www.newplymouthnz.com 

New Plymouth District Council. 

 

Taranaki Regional Council http://www.trc.govt.nz Taranaki Regional Council. 

 

The Petroleum Exploration 
Association of New Zealand 

http://www.peanz.org Promotes the interests of petroleum producers and explorers 
in New Zealand. 

 

Venture Taranaki 

 

http://www.taranaki.com A website devoted to regional business development. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Waikato 

  

Business 2 Hamilton http://www.business2hamilton.co.
nz 

Website to champion and foster business development in the 
Waikato region. 

 

Hamilton City Council  http://www.hcc.govt.nz Hamilton City Council website. 

 

http://www.CityofDunedin.com
http://www.moveto.southlandnz.com
http://www.otagochamber.co.nz
http://www.osea.org.nz
http://www.venturesouthland.co.nz
http://www.queenstown-nz.co.nz
http://www.clarkconsulting.co.nz
http://www.NelsonNZ.com
http://www.commerce.org.nz
http://www.npdc.govt.nz
http://www.newplymouthnz.com
http://www.trc.govt.nz
http://www.peanz.org
http://www.taranaki.com
http://www.business2hamilton.co.nz
http://www.hcc.govt.nz
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Waikato Region http://www.waikatonz.co.nz Provides information about the Waikato region. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Wanganui 

  

Wanganui District Council http://www.wanganui.govt.nz Wanganui District Council website. 

 

Wanganui Regional Council http://www.horizons.govt.nz Manawatu-Wanganui Regional Council website. 

 

Regional Business Sites – 
Wellington 

  

Creative Capital http://www.creativecapital.org.nz A website featuring some of Wellington’s most creative 
businesses. 

 

Film Wellington http://www.filmwellington.com 

 

Information about the film industry in Wellington. 

 

Greater Wellington Regional 
Council 

 

http://www.wrc.govt.nz Information on the Greater Wellington Regional Council. 

 

Hutt City Council http://www.huttcity.govt.nz Information on the Hutt City. 

 

Kapiti Coast District Council http://www.kcdc.govt.nz Information on the Kapiti Coast District. 

 

Porirua City Council http://www.pcc.govt.nz Information on the Porirua City Council. 

 

Positively Wellington Business http://www.positivelywellingtonbu
siness.co.nz 

Website about investing, working and living in 

Wellington and NZ 

 

Software Wellington http://www.software.wellington.ne
t.nz 

Group of Wellington software developers. 

 

Unlimited Potential http://www.up.org.nz Online community connecting young IT professionals living 
and working in Wellington. 

 

Upper Hutt City Council http://www.uhcc.govt.nz Information on Upper Hutt City. 

 

Wellington City Council http://www.wcc.govt.nz Information on Wellington City Council. 

 

Wellington Chamber of 
Commerce 

http://www.wgtn-chamber.co.nz 

 

An organisation which helps small businesses, in the 
Wellington region, to link to service providers, business 
seminars, mentors, and providing networking opportunities. 

 

http://www.waikatonz.co.nz
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http://www.creativecapital.org.nz
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http://www.kcdc.govt.nz
http://www.pcc.govt.nz
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Regional Business Sites – 
West Coast 

  

Buller District Court  http://www.bullerdc.govt.nz Buller District Council. 

 

Grey District Council http://www.greydc.govt.nz Site for activities and information in and around Greymouth. 

 

Greymouth  http://www.greymouthnz.co.nz Information on the community, commerce, tourism, and 
industry of Greymouth. 

 

Tourism West Coast http://www.west-coast.co.nz 

 

Information on where to go and what to see as a tourist. 

 

West Coast Regional Council http://www.wcrc.govt.nz West Coast Regional Council. 

 

Westland District Council http://www.westlanddc.govt.nz Information on Westland Council activities. 

 

 

http://www.bullerdc.govt.nz
http://www.greydc.govt.nz
http://www.greymouthnz.co.nz
http://www.west-coast.co.nz
http://www.wcrc.govt.nz
http://www.westlanddc.govt.nz

